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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN m DOZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF SCHEDULE AND MEMBER OF THE PROGRAM
MANAGEMENT TEAM (PMT) FOR THE CAPACITY BUILDING ON NEAP
QUALITY ASSURANCE AND PRC CPD ACCREDITATION PROCESS FOR
SDO-BASED PROGRAM OWNERS AND SCHOOL LEADERS

DATE: November 25, 2024

Relative to Division Memorandum No. 89, s. 2024 titled “Capacity Building on NEAP
Quality Assurance and PRC CPD Accreditation Process for SDO-Based Program Owners and
School Leaders,” please be informed of the change in schedule and member of the Program
Management Team (PMT), as reflected below:

a. Schedule: From November 27-29, 2024 to December 2-4, 2024
b. Member of the PMT: Glaiza T. Palatino to Abet R. Faundo

All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain official.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
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“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Excel. Excelto Lead.”

Malusak, Boac, Marinduque
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